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POLICY ISSUE

(Information)

SECY-81-61

The Commissioners

William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

EXECUTIVE BRANCH RESPONSE ON PENDING EXPORT
APPLICATION FOR HEU TO CANADA, XSNMOQ1355

To inform t'.e Commission of the above subject.

Enclosed for the information of the Commission are
copies of the txecutive Branch respense on a pending
export license application. Also enciosed are copies
of the original application and related correspondence.
Copies of the Executive Branch comments have been placed
in the Public Document Room. A Commission Action Paper
will be forwarded soon.

Commissioners are requested to advise the staff of any

particular issues or information which they can identify
at this stage and which they wish included in the staff's
analysis.

Willia
Executive Director for QOperations
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Commissioners
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Secretariat
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MEMORANDUM FOR JAMES R. SHEA ; |
NUCLEAR RESULATORY COMMISSION HEU

Enclosed is an Ixecutive Branch analysis covering a license application
for the export of highly-enriched uranium to Canada. In eccorc:ance with P.L.
§5-242, the analysis explicitly addresses how '“e reguirements of Section 126
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a..l) of the Atomic Energy Act are met, including the \DeL... criteria of
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Sections 127 and 128, as well as certain acditional factors, envisaged by
Section 126 a.(1

he Ixecutive Branch. on the Desis of its review of the application has
concliuded that the regquirements of the Atomic Energy Aect anc P.L. 95-242
ave been met ancd that the ::'ooose" export would not be inimical t0o the
socmmon defense and security of the United States. Moreover, Canacda has
achered t0 the provisions cf its Agreement f{or Cooperation with the United

o t
States. Thoreiore, the CIxecullve ZIranci recommends issuance of the

t is the understanding of the Executive Branch that shipment of the
highiv enriched uranium under this license request will be made in accordance
with regulations set forth in 10 CFR 73 Phvsical Protection of Plants and

viaterials as suppliemented Dy NRC requirements for category i shipments 10
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— Louis V. Nosenzo
Deputy Assistant Secretary
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Mr. Peter Tarnoff
Executive Secretary

U. S. Department of State
wWashinaton, D.C. 20520

Dear Mr. Tarnof¢:
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GProco, OROD, w/encl.
HMcAlduff, ORDD, w/enci
SCornell, MMSS/w/encl(2)
18E w/enc].

Enclosed please find a letter from Transnuclear, Incorporated advising us
that A.E.C.L. has recuested delivery of the material uncer export license
application XSNMO1355 in early “ovember 198C.

Please note that this Transnuclear letter also refers to fxport Licence
Zpplication XSNMO1627 for 191 kiloerams of HEU, dated November 26, 1978,
TN Ref. MISC 303, which was transmitted to you .a December 10, 1979,

Enclosure:
tr. dtd. 12/948/7%
{ XSNMO1353)

cc w/enclosure:

Mr. Holsey 3. Handyside, DOE
Richard L. Williamson, ACDR/NP/NX

r.
Ms. Sheila Buckley, DOD
“r. Duane Sewell, D0E
“r. €ent Xnowles, D0C
“r. Robin DeLaBarre, DOS
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Lee V. Gossick
Executive Director

Sincerely,
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Re: Deport License jpplication XOM-1335 - ™ Ref: 7921701 MISC-233)
o v’ ﬁcpcr‘ License Application for 181 Xg U dated Nov. 26, 1373

P | - —_—— e o [l g 101~ B
3 N Rel: y=221/04 (MISC-308)
%

Deaxr ¥ Moore:

TS 1S to advise you that the zhysical form of the material
--Stec On our export licence application dated November 26, 1979
{trs.a.nd:‘mn\htalz shoulsd be corrected to reflect a total
,} £ 181 Xg U as Uranium Metal.

!9 Also, please note that the A.E.C.L. has recuested delavery of
the material listeé on our license XSM-1355 :in -y Nowvember 1980.
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Vicks Matson
Assistant Manacer - Washington Operations
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